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Placement [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: FW: Selected Students -  Manipal University

From: Srivatsa Hullahalli, Nagarajaiah [mailto:nsrivats@teksystems.com] 
Sent: 19 September 2017 06:26 PM
To: Placement [MU - Jaipur] <placement@jaipur.manipal.edu>; Jai Pareek [MU - Jaipur] 
<jai.pareek@jaipur.manipal.edu>
Cc: Arasinaguppe, Anchan <aarasina@teksystems.com>; Upadhyay, Swati <supadhya@teksystems.com>
Subject: Selected Students - Manipal University

Dear Dr. Lamba,
On behalf of the TEKsystems Global Services, We would like to thank you for hosting the campus drive at your 
college.
Would like to thank you for all the hospitality.

We would like to inform you that we have identified the following students to be a part of our organization and join 
us as soon as they complete their engineering. We will be sending the official formal letter of employment during 
the 1st week of January 2018, so please keep the selected students informed about this communication and convey 
our best wishes for their forthcoming exams. 

Regards

Srivatsa Nagarajaiah | Sr. Manager Recruiting

T +91 80 3070 5055| M +91 984 500 6620 | nsrivats@teksystems.com

US Toll Free : 1 888 767 8704 X 55055 

#401-402, 4th Floor, RMZ NXT Campus 1B, EPIP Zone, Whitefield, Bangalore – 560 066

This electronic mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged, confidential, 
and/or otherwise protected from disclosure to anyone other than its intended recipient(s). Any 
dissemination or use of this electronic mail or its contents (including any attachments) by persons other 
than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify 
us immediately by reply e-mail so that we may correct our internal records. Please then delete the original 
message (including any attachments) in its entirety. Thank you 

Sl # Name of the students Location
1 Arghadeep Chakraborty Jaipur

2 Abhishek Shekhawat Jaipur

3 Atul Aditya Jaipur


